Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Trent Ripley [tdripley@greenstarenvironmental.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 8:27 AM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: FTP upload - Oakland Bus Terminal, RO#0000074
Attachments: 2009 October 1379 GLI Oak GWMR Tables for ACEH use.xls
deh.loptoxic,

A groundwater monitoring report has been uploaded to the ACGOV/ACEH ftp site.
Please delete the xlIs file | accidentally uploaded.

Paresh,
The related .xIs file is attached. When do think responses will be ready in relation to: the SCM, groundwater monitoring
reports and the Soil Investigation Workplan?

Thank you,

Trent Ripley

Senior Project Manager
Green Star Environmental
Lewisville, Texas

(214) 222-8752

From: Trent Ripley [mailto:tdripley@greenstarenvironmental.com]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:20 PM

To: 'dehloptoxic, Env. Health'

Cc: Paresh C. Khatri (paresh.khatri@acgov.org)

Subject: RE: ftp upload - Oakland Bus Terminal, RO#0000074

A groundwater monitoring report has been uploaded to the ACGOV/ACEH ftp site. Please let me know if this process has
not occurred properly.

Paresh,
The related .xIs file is attached.

When do think a response will be ready in relation to the SCM, previous monitoring reports and the Soil Investigation
Workplan will be complete?

Also, the contact person for Greyhound has changed to:
Todd Bachand

Environmental Manager

First Group America

600 Vine Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

(513) 241-2200

Thank you,

Trent Ripley

Senior Project Manager
Green Star Environmental
Lewisville, Texas

(214) 222-8752



tdripley@greenstarenvironmental.com




